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Shovers, Marc

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:06 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Sholty, Cameron

Subject: Drafting Request / Cities of the 1st Class

Hey Marc. Just to confirm our conversation regarding a bill draft relating to Cities of the 15t Class and residency
requirements for Police & Fire. As | mentioned | believe that Representative Kramer would like an Assembly companion
drafted as well. Cameron can shoot you a response so everything is official.

As always, | totally appreciate the help given how busy you are.

If you have any questions give me a holler.

Deano ©
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Shovers, Marc

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 1:16 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Romport}, Daniel

Subject: Fire & Police residency

Hey Mare, deano here. | just spoke with Senator Fitz's office about this Bill draft. Would it be possible for you to just jacket
it right away and shoot it over to me?

Leah, Senator Wanggaard and Representative Kramer would like to introduce it as soon as possible. ©

Thank you so much for the help, | apologize for the rush.

deano
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1 ANACT.. ; ting to: placing limits on residency requirements for 1st class city

2 police officers and fire ﬁghters(.}

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a 1st class city (presently only Milwaukee) is required to
have a civil service commission which is required to make rules to carry out the
purposes specified in state statutes! One of the statutes requires that the city provide
competitive examinations to test applicants for employment as to their pragtical
fitness to perform the duties of the position for which they have applied.” The
examinations must be public and free,‘/ and may contain proper limitations in areas
including residence, age and healthY i Sonts re// oy pra/ gmindnly v locatod

Under this bill, if a 1st class city has ¥esidency requirements for its employees
who are police officers or fire fighters, the résidency requirement must at least allow

such indivi ive in the 1st clgss city/and in any county that is adjacent to the
' county in which the city 1 loéa\te/d?i County inwhichl), o
For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
M{/\V‘V\" vTU */  an appendix to this bill.
Vg
of p\d"‘
(Tl The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
J

3 SECTION 1. 62.53 (title) of the statutes ié amended to read:
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SEcTION 1

62.53 (fitle) Residency required for public officials in 1st class cities;

History: 1987 a. 289; 1999 . 150 5. 300; Sehts. 1999 s. 62.53, \/

SECTION 2. 62.53 of the statutes is renumbered 62.53 (1):

SECTION 3. 6.2\/.5,3\~ (2) of the statutes is created to read:

62.53 (2) If a 1st class city imposes a residency requirement on police officers
or fire fighters, the residency requirement shall at least allow the police officers and

fire fighters to live in fll of the fOHOWiI::g: v
coanty inpuhith the .
(a) The 1st class city, w6 entively Of/ff*ﬁ(f”””‘ﬂ”g// located

(b) Any county thapthat is adjacent to the county in which the first class city

CHpmi
is%)cated:/ Predo ﬂﬁmt/}/

v
gntre "Jy ¢ \/
SECTION 4. 63.25 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

63.25 (1) (a) For open, competitive examinations and for other examinations
by which to test applicants for office or for employment as to their practical fitness
to discharge the duties of the positions which they desire to fill, which examinations
shall be public and free to all persons with proper limitations as to residence, age;

Vv v
health subject to s. 62.53 (2); age; health; and, subject to ss. 111.321, 111.322 and

111.335, arrest and conviction record.

History: 1975c¢.94; 1979 ¢. 89; 1981 c. 380; 1981 c. 391 5. 211; 1991 a. 316.

SECTION 5. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to the imposition of any residency requirement for a
police officer or fire fighter who is an employee of a first class city who is covered by
a collective bargaining agreement that is in effect on the effective date of this
subsection upon the expiration, extension, renewal, or modification of the
agreement.
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